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Request
You asked us:

"Could you please send me your findings and report regarding the email
interception and redirection by the Financial Conduct Authority.”

We received your request on 23 April 2024.

We contacted you on 24 April 2024 to ask for further details to assist us with
locating the incident.

On the same date you responded with clarification, you confirmed:

"The email interception and redirection of emails by the FCA was widely reported.
Please see the link from the Times newspaper below
https://www.thetimes.co.uk/article/8f311976-6073-11ee-977c-
44b3e2b54888?shareToken=eal6135536b19dc31a6185c832ddcbc8

Please also see another article and link from the Transparency Task Force
https://acrobat.adobe.com/id/urn:aaid:sc:EU:6626b240-dc8d-433a-8905-
66€952194a7b”

We have handled your request under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (the
FOIA).

Our response

We can confirm that we hold information in scope of your request. This relates to
a complaint that was made to us by a member of the pubilic.

We consider data protection complaints to be the personal data of the
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complainant. Even if we were to redact identifying information from the
requested documents, we would still be disclosing information about an
individuals’ personal data complaint. When an individual makes a complaint to us
about the way their personal data has been handled by an organisation, they
have no reasonable expectation that documents pertaining to the matter would
be disclosed to the wider public.

Indeed, it is likely that partial disclosure of documents contained within cases
would deter individuals from contacting us in the future, over concerns that we
would not handle their sensitive information with the necessary level of
confidentiality.

As such, we are withholding the requested information in full under section 40(2)
of the FOIA. This exempts information if it is personal data belonging to an
individual other than the requester and it satisfies one of the conditions listed in
the legislation.

We find that the condition at section 40(3A)(a) applies in this instance: that
disclosure would breach one of the data protection principles. The principles are
outlined in the General Data Protection Regulation (GDPR) with the relevant
principle on this occasion being the first principle as provided by Article 5(1): that
personal data shall be processed lawfully, fairly and in a transparent manner.

We do not consider that disclosing this information into the public domain is
necessary or justified. There is no strong legitimate interest that would override
the prejudice to the rights and freedoms of the relevant data subjects. We have
therefore taken the decision that disclosing this information would be unlawful,
triggering the exemption at section 40(2) of the FOIA.

This concludes our response to your request.
Next steps

You can ask us to review our response. Please let us know in writing if you want
us to carry out a review. Please do so within 40 working days.

You can read a copy of our full review procedure on our website.

If we perform a review but you are still dissatisfied, you can complain to the ICO
as regulator of the FOIA. This complaint will be handled just like a complaint
made to the ICO about any other public authority.


https://ico.org.uk/media/about-the-ico/policies-and-procedures/1883/ico-review-procedure.pdf
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You can raise a complaint through our website.

Your information

Our privacy notice explains what we do with the personal data you provide to us,

and sets out your rights. Our Retention and Disposal Policy details how long we
keep information.

Yours sincerely,

@ Information Access Team
lco Strategic Planning and Transformation

® Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe House, Water
Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire SK9 5AF
ico.org.uk twitter.com/iconews
Please consider the environment before printing this email
For information about what we do with personal
data see our privacy notice
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